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Public Serpice Qommizsion

June 12, 2003

Nancy Schnitzer, Docket Manager
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

Post Office Box 2214
Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214

Re: Docket No. 030519-TP
Dear Ms. Schnitzer:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of adoption of existing interconnection,
unbundling, collocation, and resale agreement between MClmetro Access Transmission
Services LLC and Sprint-Florida, Incorporated by Metropolitan Telecommunications of
Florida, Inc. d/b/a MetTel, which was filed in this office on June 10, 2003, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commissicn Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER *2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Hong Wang

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2003 8:34 AM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 030519-TP (Metropolitan Telecommunications of Florida, Inc.

d/b/a MetTel et al.)

Importance: High

THEY DID FILE A CORRECTION LETTER - THAT'S WHAT THIS "AUTOMATIC" E-MAIL WAS SUPPOSED TO
MEAN!

————— Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2003 8:30 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 030519-TP (Metropolitan
Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a MetTel et al.)

Jeff, since the original filing did not have the language of "with modifications," the
company will have to file a letter of correction with us. Would you contact them, please?

Thanks'!

————— Original Message-—----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2003 4:27 PM

To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 030519-TP (Metropolitan
Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a MetTel et al.)

F Y I - the docket title on this should be changed to include ", with modifications,’
following the word "adoption”. This is how my memo will be styled.

————— Original Message-----—

From: Rnettles@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Rnettles@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2003 2:43 PM

To: JBATES@psc.state.fl.us; VMCKAY@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 030519-TP (Metropolitan
Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a MetTel et al.)

DOCKET TITLE = Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, collocation,
and

resale agreement between MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC and

Sprint-Florida, Incorporated by Metropolitan Telecommunications of Florida, Inc.

d/b/a MetTel.

UTILITY NAME = Metropolitan Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a MetTel (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Sprint (Schnitzer) - Letter dated 8/18/03 for correction in docket

title. [CCA
note: Docket title updated by addition of "with modifications".]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\03\07628-03

Document ID = 07628-03
Document Filed 08/18/03




The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.



